
 

Commission Meeting 
2nd Monthly Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, March 27, 2024, 5:30 p.m. 

Point Hudson Pavilion Building, 355 Hudson Street, Port Townsend, & via Zoom 
https://zoom.us/ – or call (253) 215-8782 – and use Webinar ID: 862 6904 3651, Password: 

911887 

I. Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance
II. Approval of Agenda
III. Public Comments ........................................................................................................... 3--6 

IV. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Workshop & Business Meeting Minutes from March 13, 2024  ......... 7-12 
B. Approval & Ratification of Warrants ....................................................................... 13-21 

V. Second Reading ~ none
VI. First Reading ~ none

VII. Regular Business
A. Waitlist Updates including amended Rates, updated assignment process and

elimination of the 52’+ list ....................................................................................... 22-28 
B. Boatyard Stormwater Project & Budget Update  .................................................... 29-33 

VIII. Staff Comments

IX. Commissioner Comments

X. Next Meetings:

Wednesday, April 10, 2024 Commission Workshop at 9:30 a.m. & Commission Business
Meeting at 1:00 p.m., via Zoom and

Meetings where a quorum of the Commission may attend are Wednesday, April 17, 2024
Short Farm Community Visioning Meeting at 5:30 p.m. and Thursday, April 18, Farm
Steering Committee Meeting at 5:30 p.m. both at the Kivley Center

Save the Date! Point Hudson Breakwater Reopening Event: April 24, 2024, 1:00-3:00 P.M.

XI. Executive Session – Discussions with legal counsel about current or potential litigation as
allowed under RCW 42.30.110(1)(i)

XII. Adjournment

Informational Items ................................................................................................................ 34 
• Port Contracts Update ................................................................................................ 35 
• Letter of Support for SR20 Mill Road Intersection ..................................................... 36 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86269043651?pwd=MDlybTZHSmxaRW5BMW1CajdOTUJHUT09


• 2023 Port Townsend MainStreet Program Presentation ........................................... 37-58 
• Commission Meeting Schedule................................................................................... 59-61 



Page 3 of 61

mailto:kkennell@gmail.com
mailto:phanke@portofpt.com
mailto:Carol@portofpt.com
mailto:Pam@portofpt.com


Page 4 of 61



bathroom will be ADA compliant. Klontz said the port
has not yet made a decision about whether it will open
the bathroom to the general public.

Thank you,

K. Kennell, PO Box 598- Quilcene, WA 98376

Page 5 of 61



Page 6 of 61



PORT COMMISSION WORKSHOP MEETING – Wednesday, March 13, 2024 

The Port of Port Townsend Commission met in workshop session at the Point Hudson Pavilion 
Building, 355 Hudson Street, Port Townsend, and also online via Zoom. 

Present: Commissioners Hanke, Hasse and Petranek 
Executive Director Eron Berg 
Deputy Director Eric Toews 
Finance Director Connie Anderson 
Operations Manager Chris Sparks 
Director of Capital Projects and Port Engineer Matt Klontz 
Manager of Capital Projects Dave Nakagawara 
Project Administrator Natalie Toews 
Port Recorder Joanna Sanders 

I. CALL TO ORDER (Rec. 00:00:00)

Commissioner Hanke called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

II. HERB BECK MARINA UPDATE (00:02:30)

Director of Capital Projects and Port Engineer Matt Klontz and Manager of Capital Projects
Dave Nakagawara led the Commission through a review/discussion of Concepts 1, 2, and 3 as
presented at the Quilcene Community Meeting. Overall comments are still being tallied, but
Concept 2 was the preferred launch configuration. They intend to conduct an additional
survey targeting launch ramp users and a two to three-year strategy is needed for dredge
permitting.

Commission suggestions related to using the shrimp opening to collect input and to consider
moving the handling float from the south to the north side.

The Port continues to work with the PUD on improving the RV area and septic system
permitting. Restroom improvements might include adding washer/dryer and family shower
facility.

III. COMMISSION ROUNDTABLE (01:13:10)

Commissioner Hasse reported on her desire to meet with tribes to discuss a range of multi-
tribal cultural structures at Point Hudson from a simple carving shed to a long house.
Commissioner suggestions were to partner with the Northwest Maritime Center and to
consider incorporating small boats and canoes for the Port benefit.

Commissioner Hanke noted the deteriorating commercial basin breakwater condition. Staff
noted Mott McDonald was chosen to provide engineering options. Presidential authorization
is $800K and $1.3M mitigation credits from Point Hudson would be used.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (Rec. 01:26:44)

Scott Abbott commented on launch use and offered to provide a tour of the Quilcene boat
launch.
Ann Ricker supported the idea about a launch ramp user survey.

Page 7 of 61



V. EXECUTIVE SESSION (Rec. 01:32:00) – pursuant to (RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)) Consideration
of site selection or acquisition of real estate purchase or lease if likelihood that disclosure
would increase price.

At 11:02 a.m., the Commission went into Executive Session with no action expected.
At 11:20 a.m., the Commission came back into open session.

VI. ADJOURNMENT (Rec.  01:32:45):  The meeting adjourned at 11:22 a.m., there being no
further business before the Commission.

ATTEST: 
_________________________________ 

Pamela A. Petranek, President 
_________________________________ 
Peter W. Hanke, Secretary 

_________________________________ 
Carol L. Hasse, Vice President 

Page 8 of 61



PORT COMMISSION REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING – Wednesday, March 13, 2024 

The Port of Port Townsend Commission met for a regular business session at the Point Hudson 
Pavilion Building, 355 Hudson Street, Port Townsend, and also online via Zoom. 

Present: Commissioners Petranek, Hasse, and Hanke 
Executive Director Eron Berg 
Deputy Director Eric Toews 
Director of Finance and Administration Connie Anderson 
Director of Capital Projects and Port Engineer Matt Klontz 
Operations Manager Chris Sparks 
Lease & Contracts Administrator Sue Nelson 
Project Administrator Natalie Toews 
Port Recorder Joanna Sanders 

Via Zoom:  Attorney Seth Woolsen 

I. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Rec. 00:00:00)
Commissioner Hanke called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Rec. 00:00:38)
There was no objection to reordering the agenda to address Item D first under Regular
Business.

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS – GENERAL (Rec. 00:00:52)

Scott Walker asked for a $1,500 Port sponsorship for the April 19 Transportation Conference.

Inger Rankin spoke of several concerns:  renewal of the Best Coast Canvas lease, marina
affordability, and increasing property taxes. She also had questions about parking at Point
Hudson, business moorage slips, the operation of the pump out station at the linear dock, and
some Point Hudson tenants being held to one-year leases while others receive 10-years.

Leah Kefgen of Best Coast Canvass provided written comment about her lease renewal and
asked to renew for 5-yrs with an option for another 5-year renewal.

IV. SPECIAL PRESENTATION: (Rec. 00:11:46)

Chris Sparks recognized Laura Snodgrass, Maintenance Tech II, for 15 years of excellent work
at the Port.

V. CONSENT AGENDA (Rec. 00:14:00)
A. Approval of Business Meeting Minutes from February 28, Retreat Minutes February

29/March 1, 2024 and Special Meeting Minutes of March 6, 2024
B. Approval & Ratification of Warrants

Warrants #068154 through #068159 and Electronic Payments in the total amount of 
$282,633.16 
Warrants #068160 through #068224 in the amount of $141,869.21 
Warrants #068174 in the amount of $30 is declared void 

C. Write Off Register

Page 9 of 61



D. Hudson Point Café Lease Assignment, Assumption & Amendment

The Consent Agenda was approved by unanimous consent with minor changes to the 
minutes of February 28, 2024. Public comment by Marshall Brennan would reflect 
“Lifeboat Fund” versus Light Boat Fund. Under Item IX, the text in sentence four was 
changed to read “She met separately with Celeste Dybeck and Walter McQuillen 
exploring working together on a carving shelter. She spoke with Walter about the 
canoe being welcome back at Point Hudson. Their family may have plans to take the 
canoe instead to Neah Bay.” 

VI. SECOND READING - None

VII. FIRST READING - None

VIII. REGULAR BUSINESS (Rec. 00:17:17)

A. Lower Hadlock Float (Rec. 00:17:19)
Executive Director Eron Berg explained the exploration of options for an agreement
allowing float access to expand the school’s in-water advanced learning at the Northwest
School of Wooden Boatbuilding (NWSWB).

NWSWB Betsy Davis and Kevin Ritz were present to review their interest in securing
dock space to teach in-water marine systems work at the school.

Commission direction and options discussed were to gate the southern 40 ft. for the
school and meet with the school to consider the cost for the use. Regarding the ongoing
concern of abandoned boats and boats not paying for dock use, the Port would consider
rounding up abandoned vessels.

B. Pavilion Audio Visual Upgrade (Rec. 00:40:05)

Administrative Assistant Joanna Sanders reviewed research from other jurisdictions about
their audio/video recording systems. The Commission had requested a comparison of
systems out of concern about the cost of high-end systems. High ceiling height in the
Pavilion is a challenge with the simpler, low-cost technology and no amplification for
audio recordings and in-room participation.

Executive Director Eron Berg summarized the primary solution being proposed and
addressed questions about recouping costs from other jurisdictions using the technology,
gaps to address audio concerns and lack of in-room amplification for different types of
meetings held in the Pavilion.

Approval of motion to adopt the $71,000 proposal for audio/video system for
Pavilion. Opposed by Commissioner Petranek.

C. Harbormaster Report (Rec. 01:07:24)

Executive Director Eron Berg noted the report was presented in hard copy. There was a
brief discussion and Commission interest in a revision of the waitlist rules, which would be
scheduled for the next meeting.

Page 10 of 61



 
D. Off-Port Blocking Rate (Rec. 01:12:04) 

Executive Director Eron Berg reviewed materials on the Port established off-Port 
blocking rate. 
Unanimous approval of Motion to amend the 2024 Yard Rate card to amend the 
Off-Port Blocking monthly rates to daily rates as described in this memo, effective 
April 1, 2024.  

IX. STAFF COMMENTS (Rec. 01:14:38) 

Executive Director Eron Berg reported that there being no Commission objection, he would 
approve the T-Lab funding request. He also addressed each of Inger Rankin’s questions and 
concerns.  

Deputy Director Eric Toews reported on the Farm Steering Committee existing conditions 
report, and upcoming meetings. An additional meeting may be scheduled to provide the 
Committee an opportunity for more discussion. He reported on the March Joint Growth 
Management Steering Committee. There is a scheduled meeting tomorrow afternoon with 
PTMTA marine trades on the Recompete West Boatyard expansion project. 

Finance Director Connie Anderson: spoke about successful implementation of CampLife and 
Park Mobile technologies.  

Operations Manager Chris Sparks reported getting close to completing work on the linear 
float, and the yard is getting busy. 

Lease and Contracts Administrator Sue Nelson recognized the passing of long-term JCIA 
tenant Dennis Broderson. She is pleased about the approval of Hudson Café lease and noted 
there are a number of long-term leases expiring within the year in the Armory Building. 

Project Administrator Natalie Toews expressed excitement and eagerness to work with the 
Port.  

X. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS (Rec. 01:29:15) 
Commissioner Hasse gave a boatyard tour to Kirsten Neuschafer who won the around-the-
world Gloden Globe race. Her Cape George 36 was built by Cape George Marine Works. She 
and staff would be providing a boatyard tour to Ms. Castaneta who is interested in Marine 
trades maritime education as well as a tour of the Northwest School of Wooden Boatbuilding. 

Commissioner Petranek reported on her attendance at meetings of the Economic 
Development Council and Short Farm Steering Committee. 

Commissioner Hanke: Spoke about attending a breakfast in honor of the late Dennis 
Broderson who was a stable character at JCIA.  

XI. NEXT PUBLIC WORKSHOP & REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING (Rec. 01:32:44) 
Regular Business Meeting on Wednesday, March 27, 2024; 5:30 p.m. 

XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION (Rec. 01:33:05) 

 At 2:33 p.m. the Commission recessed into session for 15 minutes anticipating action 
following the meeting.  

Page 11 of 61



At 2:52 p.m., the Commission came back into open session. 

Unanimously approved a motion to give Executive Director Eron a performance merit 
increase for 2024 of $10,000.  

XIII. ADJOURNMENT (Rec.  01:35:14):  The meeting adjourned at 2:54 p.m., there being no
further business before the Commission.

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Pamela A. Petranek, President 

_________________________________ 
Peter W. Hanke, Secretary 

_________________________________ 
Carol L. Hasse, Vice President 

Page 12 of 61



Page 13 of 61



Page 14 of 61



Page 15 of 61



Page 16 of 61



Page 17 of 61



Page 18 of 61



Page 19 of 61



Page 20 of 61



Page 21 of 61



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
AGENDA COVER SHEET 

MEETING DATE March 27, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM ☐ First Reading          ☐ Second Reading ☒ Regular Business

AGENDA TITLE 
VII. A. Waitlist Updates including amended Rates, updated assignment process
and elimination of the 52’+ list

STAFF LEAD Eron Berg, Executive Director 

REQUESTED ☐ Information ☐ Motion ☐ Action ☒ Discussion

ATTACHMENTS Draft Waitlist Rues

Page 22 of 61



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
AGENDA MEMO 

 

 
Port of Port Townsend Commission Meeting 
Waitlist Updates Page 1 of 2 

DATE: 3/27/2024 

TO: Commission 

FROM: Eron Berg, Executive Director & Kristian Ferrero, Harbormaster 

SUBJECT: Waitlist updates 
 

 
ISSUES 
 
Should the Port amend the 2024 Moorage Rate card to increase waitlist fees and vary fees by slip 
size? 
 
Should the Port delete the 52’+ waitlist and refund fees paid? 
 
Does the commission have comments or concerns about the draft rules? 
 
BACKGROUND 

The commission asked for updated waitlist rules and fees at the retreat and again at the March 13, 
2024 meeting. The purpose is to better support the maritime culture by accurately reflecting 
demand and more efficiently placing boats in slips. Attached are draft revised rules and two 
proposals that require commission action: updated fees and the removal of the 52’+ list with 
authorization to refund fees paid by those on that list. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The revised rules address several concerns, including the following: 
 

1. Deleting the internal request to move list. This allows someone to be placed in the marina 
based on the shortest waitlist and then request to move to a new size slip at the top of the 
new size list. Requests like this would now require placement on the appropriately sized 
waitlist. 

2. Placement would be faster by allowing a prospective licensee 48 hours from email and 
phone notification to take the slip that is offered. A failure to respond or pass would result 
in relocating to the bottom of the list. 

3. Recreational vessels owned by corporate entities would clearly be treated the same as 
vessels owned by people. This addresses the ability of a boat owner to take a slip in the 
name of a corporate entity and then sell the entity which would effectively sell the boat and 
transfer the slip. 

4. The T-Bird exception is clearly spelled out. 
5. Long term absences were deleted prior – this is a rule clean up. 
6. Special requests are more clearly spelled out. This provision is intended to allow discretion 

to address operational issues (such as a harbormaster desire to relocate vessels due to 
beam or access issues, for example, where such change would result in a changed slip size). 

Page 23 of 61



AMENDMENT TO PORT RULES & REGULATIONS 

 

ISSUED BY: Eron Berg, Executive Director 
 
DATED:  March 27, 2024 
 
EFFECTIVE: April 1, 2024 
 
SUMMARY: This amendment updates the waitlist process and deleting sections of the rules 

that are unused in current practice. 
 
RULE: 

4.04.010 Statement of policy. 

Moorage at the Port’s marinas is open to all on equal terms, and shall be available on a first-

come, first- served basis.  As the demand for moorage is greater than the availability, it is 

normally necessary to go on a waiting list to receive a regular moorage berth. [Reissued by Exec. 

Dir. 10/15/13. Formerly #32] 

4.04.020 Prospective tenants licensees - Waiting list – Moorage 

assignments. 

A “Moorage Waiting List” shall be maintained for prospective tenants licensees seeking 

moorage space.  The waiting list shall be processed by date of application, the earliest date 

receiving first consideration.  Moorage shall be assigned in that order with consideration given 

to overall length, beam and operating characteristics of the vessel. [Reissued by Exec. Dir. 10/15/13. 

Formerly #32.1] 

Page 24 of 61



4.04.030 Existing tenants - Requests to move – Moorage 

reassignments. 

In addition to the Moorage Waiting List described in 4.04.020, above, a “Requests to Move List” 

shall be maintained to accommodate those existing moorage tenants that are seeking re-

assignment (i.e. upgrade or downgrade size) of moorage space.  The list shall have priority in 

berth assignments, based on seniority date and request to move date.  To receive a slip 

transfer from the list, a tenant’s existing account(s) with the Port must be paid up to current 

status. [Reissued by Exec. Dir. 10/15/13. Formerly #32.1] 

4.04.040 All applications – Required information – Updating 

information. 

A. Applicants for moorage space must fill out the Moorage Waiting List form and indicate the

LOA of vessel including bowsprits, dinghies and other appurtenances.  Applicants shall

designate preferred slip size(s) whether or not they presently have a boat as they will be placed

on a single list, by size..

B. Applicants are responsible for keeping the Port advised of current address, telephone

numbers, emergency contacts, and informing the Port in writing of any changes in any

information on the application. If information is incorrect when an assignment is available,

applicant may be skipped. will be dropped to the bottom of the list[Reissued by Exec. Dir. 10/15/13.

Formerly #32.2 and #32.5] 

4.04.050 Fees – Moorage waiting and reassignment applications. 

A. Except for undesirable moorage spaces, a nonrefundable Moorage Waiting List

administrative fee shall be required in order to be placed on a waiting list.  This fee will be

appliable to moorage upon assignment and acceptance of a slip.

B. The wait list fee shall be renewed annually, in the first week of each year. If said fee is not

paid by March 1st of that year, the application shall be considered abandoned, and the

applicant will be removed from the waiting list with no further rights to moorage under said

Page 25 of 61



application. Applicants that sign up on or after June 1st of the current year will not be assessed 

renewal fees until the second January following their list date. Renewal fees are not appliable to 

accepted moorage. 

C. Waitlist Signup fees will be based on size category on the rate card asnd approved by the 

commission. on a yearly basis 

C.  The “Request to Move” list fee shall be a one-time fee per listing. This fee is the same 

amount as the original Moorage Waiting List application fee. [Reissued by Exec. Dir. 11/28/23(1); 

Reissued by Exec. Dir. 10/15/13. Formerly #32.3 and #32.4] 

4.04.060 Moorage assignments and reassignments – Process. 

A.  Assignments of moorage shall be from the “Moorage Waiting List” and “Request to Move 

List”, by taking the top name from the Moorage Waiting List and alternating thereafter with the 

top name on the Request to Move list.for the slip size category of which there is a slip available. 

B.  If a person on on either of the lists declines the offered space, the space shall be offered to 

the next person on the same list until accepted by someone on that list.  If one of the lists is 

exhausted without an acceptance, the Port staff may offer space to the top name on the other 

list. 

C.  When a waiting list applicant is notified of an available slip, they shall have 48 hours to 

respond.  Port staff will email and call the applicant using the email and phone number on file. 

If no response is received by Port staff, the next person on the list shall be notified and offered 

the available slip.  The first person contacted shall be given three (3) opportunities to accept 

an offered slip.  If, after the third offer, they fail to accept the offered slip, they shall be moved 

to the bottom of the list. Non response after 48 hourshrs will result in the applicant being 

dropped to the bottom of the waitlist and that date will become their new waitlist date. See 

also, §4.04.090, below. [Reissued by Exec. Dir. 10/15/13. Formerly #32.6 and 32.7] 

Page 26 of 61



4.04.090 Non-acceptance of offered slips - Effect on Waiting List 

position. 

Applicants shall not be required to accept an offered slip.  An applicant who is offered and 

declines a slip may pay a $25.00 “pass fee” to retain his/her position on the Waiting List.  An 

applicant may decline an offered slip and pay the pass fee for up to three (3) consecutive slip 

offerings; however, if said applicant declines an offered slip a fourth time, they shall lose their 

Waiting List position and be moved to the bottom of said list. [Reissued by Exec. Dir. 10/15/13. 

Formerly #32.9] If the applicant declines an offered slip, they can either elect to drop to the 

bottom of the list or be removed altogether. If they elect to drop to the bottom of the list, the 

date of that election will become their new waitlist date. 

4.04.100 Simultaneous availability of multiple slips – Assignment 

process. 

If more than one moorage of the same length and type is available at the same time, the 

appropriate number of applicants will be sent letters of availability andemailed and called for 

assignmented on a first-come, first-served basis consistent with 4.04.060, above. [Reissued by 

Exec. Dir. 10/15/13. Formerly #32.10] 

4.04.150 Slip transfers. 

A.  Tenants Licensees wishing slip transfers of a different size must apply for the new waiting 

list. 

B.  Tenants Licensees wishing slip transfers of the same size will notify the Port in writing.  

When the next slip becomes available that meets their requirements, the Port will notify the 

tenant licensee by email and phone call and they will have 48 hours to make the change. 

C. Thunderbirds. In an effort to maintain the rich history of the one-class design Thunderbird 

fleet, moorage may transfer with the sale of a Thunderbird, provided that the new moorage 

licensee may only use the slip as moorage for a Thunderbird. 

Page 27 of 61



D. Corporations, LLCs and other entities with recreational moorage must provide the

moorage office with all necessary documents to indicate underlying ownership at time of 

assignment. Corporate entities shall be disregarded for purposes of slip transfer. Slips shall not 

transfer with the change of ownership of an entity (i.e., an LLC that owns a recreational vessel 

must relinquish the slip at the time of sale of the LLC, just as an individual owner would at the 

time of the sale of a vessel). 

EC.  In the event that a tenant licensee shall die, the moorage may be transferred to the 

individual who has legally inherited the vessel, provided that appropriate proof of inheritance 

and ownership is supplied. [Reissued by Exec. Dir. 10/15/13. Formerly #34.1-34.3] 

4.04.160 Long-term absences. 

A regular moorage tenant requiring an extended absence or who is between boats may 

relinquish a slip for up to two (2) years and retain the tenant’s original waiting list date or first 

date of assignment, whichever is earlier.   The tenant’s slip will then be reassigned and the 

tenant shall have up to two (2) years to again be placed on the wait list using their original 

seniority date.  All other relevant provisions of this Chapter 4.04 shall then apply (i.e., 

§§4.04.020 to 4.04.130, above).  If at the end of the two (2) year period the tenant shall have

declined to again be placed on the waiting list, the tenant’s seniority date shall be forfeited.
[Reissued by Exec. Dir. 10/15/13. Formerly #75] 

4.05.020 Special interest group requests. 

Subject to the approval of the Executive Director, the Harbormaster will consider each special 

interest group request individually and will make a decision concerning the request based upon 

its importance on Port operations. [Reissued by Exec. Dir. 10/15/13. Formerly #73] 

Page 28 of 61



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
AGENDA COVER SHEET 

MEETING DATE March 27, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM ☐ First Reading          ☐ Second Reading ☒ Regular Business

AGENDA TITLE VII. B. Boatyard Stormwater Project & Budget Update

STAFF LEAD Matt Klontz, Director of Capital Projects and Port Engineer 

REQUESTED ☐ Information ☐ Motion ☐ Action ☒ Discussion

ATTACHMENTS Informational Memo 
Select Pages of Capital Budget 

Page 29 of 61



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
AGENDA MEMO 

DATE: 3/27/2024 

TO: Commissioners 

FROM: Matt Klontz 

CC: Eron Berg, Eric Toews, Connie Anderson 

SUBJECT:    Boatyard Stormwater Project & Budget Update 

ISSUE 
Should the Port Commission revise the Port’s 2024 Operating and Capital Budget to account for 
new funding and a new schedule for the Boat Haven Stormwater Treatment project? 

BACKGROUND 
The Boat Haven boatyard has a stormwater system consisting of various drainage treatment 
elements implemented over the years to meet the Washington State Department of Ecology 
boatyard general permit (BYGP) standards. However, to meet new BYGP benchmarks, updated 
in September of 2022, the Boat Haven's stormwater system needs improvement.  

The Port has prepared a concept level design that would construct a new biofiltration system. 
This system would be in a centralized location near the southwest perimeter of the boat yard 
and would utilize a series of filter media devices or structures to treat stormwater. 

DISCUSSION 
The state legislature recently programmed an additional $3,100,000 of capital funding to 
support the design, permitting, and construction of the Boat Haven’s new stormwater 
treatment system.  This new funding would be combined with $1,988,500 in America Rescue 
Plan Act State & Local Fiscal Recovery (APRA SLFR) funding and the Port's funding match of 
$661,500 in Industrial Development District (IDD) Levy funds. The resulting total available 
funding for the project is $5,750,000. 

The Port’s capital project budget currently indicates $5,168,000 for the stormwater project. The 
design phase was slated for 2024 and 2025 with an estimated expenditure of $500,000. The 
project’s construction phase was slated for 2026 with an estimated expenditure of $4,668,000.  

The capital budget’s timeline for project delivery was dictated by the project’s need for $2.5 
million of additional funding. Because the Port was uncertain about when these funds would be 
secured, the delivery was spread out over multiple years. However, with the required additional 
funding now secured, the project budget can be revised. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Most importantly, the project’s timeline should be revised. At the end of this year the ARPA 
SLFR funds will be reappropriated unless the Port takes on an obligation that commits the 

Page 30 of 61



Memo Page 2 of 2 

funds. In other words, to avoid losing the ARPA funding at the end of year, the Port will need to 
diligently work to complete the final design advertise for construction bids, award the project, 
and execute a construction agreement with a contractor. Meeting these milestones is possible 
but will require adhering to a schedule that has little float to accommodate delays.  

ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment 1 - Select Pages from Capital Budget 

RECOMMENDATION 
Motion to authorize revision of the 2024 Operations and Capital Budget for the Boat Haven 
Stormwater project to reflect $5,650,000 of funding for year 2024. 

Page 31 of 61



Page 32 of 61

mklontz
Highlight

mklontz
Highlight

mklontz
Highlight

mklontz
Highlight

mklontz
Highlight

mklontz
Highlight

mklontz
Highlight

mklontz
Highlight



Page 33 of 61

mklontz
Highlight

mklontz
Highlight

mklontz
Highlight

mklontz
Highlight



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
AGENDA COVER SHEET 

MEETING DATE March 27, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM ☐ Consent  ☐ 1st Reading  ☐ 2nd Reading  ☐ Regular Business  ☒ Informational

AGENDA TITLE Informational Items 

STAFF LEAD Eron Berg, Executive Director 

REQUESTED ☒ Information ☐ Motion/Action ☐ Discussion

ATTACHMENTS 

• Port Contract Update
• Letter of Support for SR20 Mill Road Intersection
• 2023 Port Townsend MainStreet Program Presentation
• Commission Meeting Schedule

Page 34 of 61



PORT OF PORT TOWNSEND 
INFORMATIONAL MEMO 

DATE: March 21, 2024 

TO: Commissioners 

FROM: Sue Nelson, Lease & Contracts Administrator 

CC: Eron Berg, Executive Director 

SUBJECT: March 27, 2024, Commission Meeting – Commission Update: New/Amended Contracts of 
$100,000 or less, Approved by Executive Director Eron Berg, per Delegation of Authority 
Resolution No. 810-24 

Name Dates Description Amount 
Not to Exceed: 

Landau & Assoc. 
(Part of 2/13/23 On-call contract) 

3/11/2024-12/31/2024 TO #2: Quilcene Dredging 
Material Mgmt. Prog. 

$29,700.00 

Coultas Construction (PH 
Breakwater management), Amend 1 

9/29/2022- Contract increased by 
$22,000 

$267,000.00 

Pitney Bowes 3/20/2024-3/19/2029 Postage machine $163.51/mo 
$490.53/quarterly 

Page 35 of 61



Page 36 of 61



Page 37 of 61



Page 38 of 61



Page 39 of 61



Page 40 of 61



Page 41 of 61



Page 42 of 61



Page 43 of 61



Page 44 of 61



Page 45 of 61



Page 46 of 61



Page 47 of 61



Page 48 of 61



Page 49 of 61



Page 50 of 61



Page 51 of 61



Page 52 of 61



Page 53 of 61



Page 54 of 61



Page 55 of 61



Page 56 of 61



Page 57 of 61



Page 58 of 61



Port of Port Townsend 
Upcoming Commission Meetings Calendar (Tentative Agenda Items) 

Date/Time Item/Topic Location Absent 
Wed., Apr. 10 
9:30 am 

Workshop Pav 

Wed., Apr. 10 
1 pm 

Meeting YTD February 2024 Financial Report 
Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav 

Wed., Apr.17 
5:30-7:30pm 

Meeting Short Farm Community Visioning Meeting WSU Kivley 
Center 

Thurs., Apr.18 
5:30-7:30pm 

Meeting Short Farm Steering Committee WSU Kivley 
Center 

Wed., April 24 
1-3PM

Special 
Mtg. 

Community Celebration North Jetty, 
near 141 
Hudson St. 

Wed., Apr. 24 
5:30 pm 

Meeting Resolution Authorizing ALEA Grant for Point Hudson 
Q1 2024 IDD Report 
Contract Update 

Pav 

Wed., May 8 
9:30 am 

Workshop Pav 

Wed., May. 8 
1 pm 

Meeting Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav 

Wed., May 15 
5:30-7:30pm 

Meeting Short Farm Steering Committee WSU Kivley 
Center 

Wed/Th, May 
15-17

WPPA Spring Meeting (quorum of Commission expected) Skamania 
Lodge, 
Stevenson WA 

Wed., May 22 
5:30 pm 

Meeting Contract Update Pav 

Thurs., May 23 Spec.Mtg Intergovernmental Collabora�ve Group Pav 
Wed., May 29 
5:30-7:30pm 

Meeting Short Farm Steering Committee WSU Kivley 
Center 

Wed., June 5 
5:30-7:30pm 

Meeting Short Farm Steering Committee WSU Kivley 
Center 

Wed., Jun. 12 
9:30 am 

Workshop Pav 

Page 59 of 61



Port of Port Townsend 
Upcoming Commission Meetings Calendar (Tentative Agenda Items) 

 

Wed., Jun. 12 
1 pm 

Meeting Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav  

Wed., June 19 
Time TBD 

Meeting Short Farm U of W Student Presentation WSU Kivley 
Center 

 

Wed., June 26  
5:30 pm 

Meeting Contract Update Pav  

Wed/Thurs 
June 26-28 

 WPPA Finance and Administration Seminar AC Hotel by 
Marriott, 
Vancouver, 
WA 

 

Wed., Jul. 10 
9:30 am 

Workshop Short Farm   

Wed., Jul. 10 
1 pm 

Meeting Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav  

Wed/Thurs 
July 22-24 

 WPPA Commissioners Seminar Courtyard by 
Marriott-
Richland 

 

Wed., Aug. 14 
9:30 am 

Workshop   Pav  

Wed., Aug. 14 
1 pm 

Meeting Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav  

Wed., Aug. 28 
5:30 pm 

Meeting 
 

Cancelled Pav  

Wed., Sept. 11 
9:30 am 

Workshop   Pav  

Wed., Sept. 11 
1 pm 

Meeting Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav  

Thur., Sept. 19 
5:00 pm 

Meeting 
 

Intergovernmental Collabora�ve Group Pav  

Wed., Sept. 25 
5:30 pm 

Meeting 
 

Contract Update Pav  

Wed., Oct, 9 
9:30 am 

Workshop   Pav  

Page 60 of 61



Port of Port Townsend 
Upcoming Commission Meetings Calendar (Tentative Agenda Items) 

 

Wed., Oct.9 
1 pm 

Meeting Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav  

Wed., Oct. 23 
5:30 pm 

Meeting 
 

Contract Update   

Wed/Thurs 
Oct. 24-25 

 WPPA Small Ports Seminar Campbell’s 
Resort, Lake 
Chelan 

 

Wed., Nov. 13 
9:30 am 

Workshop   Pav  

Wed., Nov. 13 
1 pm 

Meeting Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav  

Wed., Nov. 21 
5:00 pm 

Meeting 
 

Intergovernmental Collabora�ve Group Pav  

Tues., Nov. 26 
1 pm 

Meeting  Pav  

Wed., Dec. 11 
9:30 am 

Workshop  Pav  

Wed., Dec. 11 Meeting Harbormaster Report 
Lease/Contract Update 

Pav  

Wed/Fri, Dec 
11-13 

 WPPA Annual Mee�ng  Hyatt 
Regency, 
Bellevue 

 

  

Page 61 of 61


	Agenda
	Public Comment
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes
	Warrants

	Regular Business
	A.	Waitlist Updates including amended Rates, updated assignment process and elimination of the 52’+ list
	B. Boatyard Stormwater Project & Budget Update 

	Informational Items
	Port Contracts Update
	Letter of Support for SR20 Mill Road Intersection
	2023 Port Townsend MainStreet Program Presentation
	Commission Meeting Schedule




